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TENDER REFERENCE N°: EuropeAid/138801/DH/SUP/GE - Delivery and lease of High-lifted Camera System
CLARIFICATION NOTE N° 1

With reference to the above-mentioned tender procedure and the Tender Dossier, Part A, article 2 (Timetable), please find below a series of questions raised by prospective bidders and the corresponding responses given by the EUMM
	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Gimbal Retraction Mechanism - can you please elaborate the purpose of this requirement? Aerostat systems usually do not require this feature. All gimbals has built in STOW MODE to protect the camera.
	This is meant for protecting the payload during take-off, but mainly from the damages that can occur during landing. Can be excluded from the requirements, as the speeds the aerostat will operate do not pose a serious threat. The system without gimbal retraction mechanism will be considered compliant with the technical requirements.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	2
	Image destabilization / stabilization criteria is very low. For Aerostat systems, which are very stable systems, 300 urad (and even more) has no effect of operational outcome unlike dynamic platforms such as UAV systems, aircrafts and helicopters.
	The image destabilization / stabilization criteria are increased to ≤ 300 urad.




	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	3
	Temperature range is too wide and should be equivalent for rest of system's components.


	The temperature is equivalent for all the components, nevertheless the temperature for the IR camera was modified to (-20C) – (+40).


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	4
	IR camera specifications:

· The combination of cooled camera with the detection ranges as defined and the required optical zoom as defined means very expensive camera. Usually IR specs are about 50% of CCD specs.

· HD IR camera is not standard configuration in the market.
	· The technical specifications have been changed accordingly.
· The tender still requires HD IR camera.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	5
	Additional features such as LRF, video tracking, geo-location and geo tracking are not standard requirements.
	The tender still requires the system to have these requirements. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	6
	Aerostat System requirements - please clarify what is the meaning of – RADIO payload platform. What are the requirements? (ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER)
	Its purpose is to have the payload mounted on and to support the weight of the payload. There is no specific requirement for it. The tenderers can have their own solutions for attaching the payload to the aerostat. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	7
	Built-in or independent tracking system –please explain what does it mean, are you asking for a system that will track the aerostat in case it will run away? (ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER)
	The built-in or independent tracking system is desired for the exact mentioned reason. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	8
	Power supply – in our basic system we supply power to the payload from the ground, as far as we understand it is much better then what you were asking for. Is it acceptable? (ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER)
	Yes, it is possible to offer a different modality of supplying the power, but should be included in the offer. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	9
	Transmitting through fiber-optic – is this requirement is mandatory or we can us other means?
	As mentioned in the announcement, a different solution for data transmission can be offered. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	10
	Our fully independent subsidiary from Texas USA would like to submit a different solution to this tender, will it be allowed for them to submit even though it is 100% owned by the Israeli entity and the Israeli entity is submitting to this tender (will you consider that as two different proposals?)
	The Tender Dossier Part A – Instructions to Tenderers - article 3 refers. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	11
	Who will operate the system? If it will be done by your team can we ask for specific qualification?
	Our team will operate the system. The team should be provided with sufficient training to control the aerostat and operate the payload in safe and efficient way. Certain qualifications of these persons can be required, but is not mandatory or influential towards the process.
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TENDER REFERENCE N°: EuropeAid/138801/DH/SUP/GE - Delivery and leasing of High-lifted Camera System
CORRIGENDUM N° 1

With reference to the above-mentioned tender procedure, please find below the Corrigenda to the Technical Specifications (annex II + III) and its final consolidated version.
The Technical Specifications are corrected or modified as follow:
Item n. 1 Observation Equipment requirements/ Day Light Camera/Electro Optic
Instead of: < Gimbal Retraction Mechanism - Yes >:

Read: < Gimbal Retraction Mechanism – Yes, without is acceptable.>
Item n. 1 Observation Equipment requirements/ Day Light Camera/Electro Optic
Instead of : < Image stabilization capacity: (de-stabilization < 100 urad)>
Read : < Image stabilization capacity: (de-stabilization ≤ 300 urad)>
Item n. 1 Observation Equipment requirements/ Cooled IR Camera
Instead of: < Operational temperature: (-40°) - (+50°) C >:

Read: < Operational temperature: (-20°) - (+40°) C>
Item n. 1 Observation Equipment requirements/ Cooled IR Camera
Instead of: < Gimbal Retraction Mechanism - Yes >:

Read: < Gimbal Retraction Mechanism - Yes without is acceptable >
Item n. 1 Observation Equipment requirements/ Cooled IR Camera
Instead of: < Image stabilization capacity (de-stabilization < 100 urad)>:

Read: < Image stabilization capacity (de-stabilization ≤ 300 urad)>
Item n. 1 Observation Equipment requirements/ Cooled IR Camera
Instead of: < Detection capabilities: Personnel - up to 3km, Vehicles - up to 6km >:

Read: < Detection capabilities: Personnel - up to 1.5 km, Vehicles - up to 3 km >
Additional general comment has been added to the Annex II + III:

“Additional comment: “The aerostat should be a mobile-tethered system, which include the anchoring unit heavy enough to secure the aerostat, but light enough to be towed by field vehicles.”

All other terms and conditions of the tender dossier remain unchanged. The above alterations and /or corrections to the Technical Specification are integral part of the tender dossier and supersedes the Tender Dossier, Part B, Technical Specifications + Technical Offer, which was published on 23 February 2017.
ANNEX II + III:
 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER

Contract title: Delivery and Lease of High-lifted Camera System
Publication reference: EuropeAid/138801/DH/SUP/GE
Columns 1-2 should be completed by the contracting Authority

Columns 3-4 should be completed by the tenderer

Column 5 is reserved for the evaluation committee 
Annex III - the Contractor's technical offer

The tenderers are requested to complete the template on the next pages: 

· Column 2 is completed by the Contracting Authority shows the required specifications (not to be modified by the tenderer), 

· Column 3 is to be filled in by the tenderer and must detail what is offered (for example the words “compliant” or “yes” are not sufficient)  

· Column 4 allows the tenderer to make comments on its proposed supply and to make eventual references to the documentation

The eventual documentation supplied should clearly indicate (highlight, mark) the models offered and the options included, if any, so that the evaluators can see the exact configuration. Offers that do not permit to identify precisely the models and the specifications may be rejected by the evaluation committee.

The offer must be clear enough to allow the evaluators to make an easy comparison between the requested specifications and the offered specifications.

The purchase of items described in this Annex shall be ruled by the framework contract enclosed to the tender dossier which imposes no obligation on the Contracting Authority to purchase any of the estimated quantities. The implementation of this Framework contract will take place through Specific Order Forms by which the Contracting Authority authorizes deliveries of items and quantities laid down therein.  

	1.

Item Number
	2.

Specifications Required
	3.

Specifications Offered
	4. 

Notes, remarks, 
ref to documentation
	5.

Evaluation Committee’s notes 

	
	Aerostat System requirements:
	
	
	

	
	Aerostat system with standard set: 
· Inflatable equipment with remote /

Radio Controlled Safety Valve (to release
 gas in case of emergency)

· Payload platform (for cameras and radio
 equipment)

· Rig for fixing to transport/docking unit

· Ground based docking unit with
 electrical equipment

· Built-in or independent Wind Speed 
Measuring equipment 

· Built-in or independent Tracker System
· Control Software


	
	
	

	
	Cables: All required cables included
	
	
	

	
	Packing & Fielding: Mechanical platform for safe storing and transporting through towed trailer or alternative means for easy transportation
	
	
	

	
	Continuous Operational time of High-lifted Camera System /mission endurance: 24 hours 
	
	
	

	
	Operational Height/Elevation: min. 200 m (from the ground level)
	
	
	

	
	Operational Wind Resistance/limit: min. 25km/h
	
	
	

	
	Power Supply: 

· 1 set of batteries sufficient to ensure 24 hours of constant operation with the charging capabilities and proper equipment for recharge or self-charge alternative (Solar Cells or other) supporting full functionality of aerostat and its observational equipment. 
	
	
	

	
	High-lifted Camera System requirements:
	
	
	

	
	Day Light Camera/Electro Optic
	
	
	

	
	Camera housing protection level: min. IP66
	
	
	

	
	Operational temperature: (-40°) -  (+50°) C
	
	
	

	
	Gimbal Retraction Mechanism – Yes, without is acceptable
	
	
	

	
	Image stabilization capacity: (de-stabilization ≤  300 urad);
	
	
	

	
	Detection capabilities: Personnel – min. 3km, Vehicles – min. 6km;
	
	
	

	
	Zoom: min. x10 continious optical zoom;
	
	
	

	
	Output: HD video & Photo real time data 
transmitting through fiber-optic
to ground base or any other alternative means; 

	
	
	

	
	 Cooled IR Camera
	
	
	

	
	Camera housing protection level: min. IP66
	
	
	

	
	Operational temperature: (-20°) -  (+40°) C
	
	
	

	
	Gimbal Retraction Mechanism - Yes without is acceptable
	
	
	

	
	Image stabilization capacity (de-stabilization ≤  300 urad);
	
	
	

	
	Detection capabilities: Personnel - up to 1.5 km, Vehicles - up to 3 km;
	
	
	

	
	Zoom: min. x10 continuous optical zoom;
	
	
	

	
	Video tracking option - Yes
	
	
	

	
	Geo-location - Yes
	
	
	

	
	Geo-tracking - Yes
	
	
	

	
	Laser range finder: ( < 1 m accuracy, > 4  km range)
	
	
	

	
	Thermal imaging – Yes
	
	
	

	
	Graphical user interface controlled capability-Yes
	
	
	

	
	Output: HD video & Photo real time data 
transmitting through fiber-optic
to ground base or any other alternative means; 

	
	
	

	
	Support
	
	
	

	
	Operational & Maintenance Training: Minimum. 5 days’ training, covering installation and successful operation of High-lifted Camera System and its related equipment (by certified trainer) included in price - with the location Georgia, while travel & transport and accommodation fees to be borne by Tenderer's;
	
	
	

	
	Warranty & Support: 
· Warranty for all major parts during the whole lease period;

· Unlimited software support & consulting;
	
	
	

	
	Insurance: Covering the major system components during the whole lease period;
	
	
	

	
	Spare Parts: Delivery of additional spare parts upon request with the delivery period of no later than 60 days from the order;
	
	
	

	
	Delivery Terms: DDP - 49 Krtsanisi Str., 0114 Tbilisi, Georgia.
	
	
	

	
	Operators Manual - Yes
	
	
	

	
	!! Technical data sheet of the manufacturer of High-lifted Camera System and observation equipment offered must be submitted together with the present Annex II+III  
	
	
	


Additional comment: “The aerostat should be a mobile-tethered system, which include the anchoring unit heavy enough to secure the aerostat, but light enough to be towed by field vehicles.
CORRIGENDUM  N° 1 (EUMM 16-4546 Supply and delivery of Mast systems with built-in observation equipment)
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